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.   

Peter A.  Micciche 
Borough Mayor 

Purchasing & Contracting Department 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

This addendum consists of 2 pages 

TO: All Bid Packet Holders 

FROM: Kenai Peninsula Borough – Purchasing & Contracting 

DATE: August 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: ITB24-015 Homer Middle School Kitchen 

DUE DATE: August 31, 2023, by 2:00 PM 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid 
Form.  Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 

As specified in Section 9 of the Kenai Peninsula Borough’s invitation to bid, we have agreed to 
answer written questions received through August 22, 2023 by 5:00 PM.  Attached are formal 
responses to all the questions that we have received to date.   

We look forward to receiving your bid by no later than 2:00 PM on August 31, 2023. 

Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 

DESCRIPTION ITEM NO. REFERENCE 

02-01 Clarification Background Checks will be required for all 
contractors and their subs to work within the 
school. The SD will provide the BC Process. 

02-02 Clarification See attached Pre-Bid sign in sheet. 



ITB24-015 Homer Middle School Kitchen 
August 17, 2023, at 2:00 PM 

Homer Middle School, 500 Sterling Hwy, Homer, AK 99603 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

Name Company Phone, Fax, Email 
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